From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 10/11/2012 9:58:46 AM

To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Transcript

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
acb@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz02.pge.com

ach@cpuc.ca.goy
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ach@cpuc.ca.govys
#EMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from malilO2.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl2.utility.pge.com
110.210.4.2261)
by malldmz02Z2.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/8entrion-MTA-4,2,0) with
ESMTP id g9RGwiugOQ04733
(version=TLS3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5E bits=128 verify=NO)
for <achlecpuc.ca.gov>; Thu, 11 Oct 2012 08:58:44 ~0700
DRKIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shalb0; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
£=1349974725; bh=yi6zC/T1JclPUpALz45gqnTLRMYyTROOcszkhAS0z+Fa=;
1=352;
h=From:To:3ubject:Date:Message~ID:Content~Type:Content~-TD:
Content-~Transfer~-Encoding :MIME~Version;
b=2x1r3Vx¥XuprgliCadacm/InJCE8FcHIDZIQduterEH/ elwbadxzwROAZYPF66kgKgL
pJusLewML T ZCwUTNNRSyO0LRG2ZxCenk38VYThTIIS7NEODNUY L/ Sbm33srDnglOMY P

+vakl JAGDIUNTCs PAZZWhdThtCylo9e2Cr8ragxI=

Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOL.Utility.pge.com (exchhubffOl.utility.pge.com
[10.210.3.31}

by mallOZ.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,2.2/Sentrion-MTA-4,2,0) with
ESMTP id g9BGwhd8022095
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for <acblcpuc.ca.gov>; Thu, 11 Oct 2012 09:58:44 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBFFLIOL.Utilitv.pge.com ([fe80::ccB8f:35¢4:1a50:707L]1) by
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EXCHHURFFOL.Utilityv.pge.com ([fe80::a2lb5a:1b79:£983:1b07%12]) with mapi
14.02.0309.002; Thu, 11 Oct 2012 09:58:43 ~0700
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKCT7pge.com:
To: "Allen, Meredith" <MERe@pge.com>, |Redacted
Subject: Transcript
Thread-Topic: Transcript
Thread-Index: AcZn0auzQZVELXKORvy+OxPh/vpBrw==
Date: Thu, 11 Oct 2012 16:58:43 +0000
Message~ID: <4DDBCDE6-AC08-49FD~9E4A~ABCLAREFS3F0Upge . com>
Accept-Language: en~US
Content-Language: en-US
K-MS~Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF~Cor M“.;a‘cu :
Content-Type: t/p?a .n; charset="us~ascii
Content-1D: «Hb“AAA 354260241883E1DT7AC41T7813DEexchange . pge . com>
Content~Transfer HﬁuwHLH@. Toit
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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